
August 13, 2021 

 

TO: White Bluff Property Owners 

FROM: Terry & Charles Boyer 
      Best in DFW Voting Chairmen 
RE: Voting Reminder! 
 
White Bluff Resort has been nominated for Best in DFW for 
Outdoor Adventures under the category Things To Do.  It is vital 
that ALL property owners vote each day and ask their friends to 
do so also.  Post on your Facebook account!  We have an 
incredible opportunity to showcase all that has been done and will 
be done to solidify us as The Best In DFW! 
 
Please go to www.votebestindfw.com.  Scroll down to “Things To 
Do.”  Click on Outdoor Adventures and follow the simple 
instructions.  You can (and should!) vote each and every day until 
the voting is over on September 2nd.  It appears that you can 
actually vote twice if you vote once from your computer and then 
vote from your cell phone.  Thanks to everyone who is supporting 
this effort to bring incredible visibility to our wonderful resort, 
visibility that will be a catalyst for the wonderful growth we are 
experiencing.  White Bluff Strong! 

 
 

http://www.votebestindfw.com/

